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Docket No. 001553-TC D a t e  Docketed: 11/01/2000 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lo r i da  Public Service Commission 3 f  Pay 

Company: U S .  Paytel , I nc .  

, (RAR)  Completes 

Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 4975 issued t o  U.S. Payte l .  Inc 
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Docket No. 001653-TC Date Docketed: 11/01/2000 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lor ida Publ ic  Service Commission o f  Pay 

Company: U.S.  Paytel.  I nc .  

, (RAR) Comp1et:es 

Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 4975 issued t o  U . S .  Paytel.  Inc 
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- Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record - 
Section 1 - D iv i s ion  o f  Records and ReDor 

Docket No. 001653-TC Date Docketed: 11/01/2000 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lo r i da  Public Service Commission o f  Pay 

Company: U.S. Paytel,  Inc. f o r  v i o l a t i o n  o f  Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C. ~ Regulatory 

, (RAR) Completes 

Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 4975 issued t o  U.S. Paytel.  Inc.  
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dAR Official Filing: 
3/12/01******* 1225 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Lockard 0 1 -0SS 6-- poq 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, March 12,2001 12:22 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The f_ollold-itng-ordershave been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 
.) 

p 2 6 3  - O10163.wdk _, 

001717 - 001717 .wdk 

001828 - 001828.wdk 

010135 - 010135sc.Wdk $ $ $  

001588 - OO1588. kmp 

010038 - O10038. kmp 

001653 - 001656 - 0 

010021 - 010021. kmp 

010014 - O10014. krnp 

001413 - 001413. kmp*@* 

*@* These orders impose fines 

$$$  This i.s an order to show cause 
:s 

1 



Matilda Sanders b '  P5Cd6/- 4 5 3  /4-- -72- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Thursday, April 19, 2001 759  AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Order 

Re ,s& 
The followiing order has been moved to GCORDERS and is ready to be issued. 

001 653 - 001 653ri.kmp 

1 



r 

U S PAYTEL OPTIMA LLC 
8247 Hascall Omaha, NE 68124 

402 397-2052 FAX 402 397-6336 

March 17,2001 

MAR 2 3 2h101 

Public Service Commission /--- P FPSC - ReCordSiRewrtr'ng 
2 540 Shumard Oak BouIevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 00 j b5 /3  -Je 
RE: Certified Mail for US Paytel I=. 

You have erroneously mailed our company a document intended for US Paytel Inc. This 
letter is to noti@ you that US Paytel Inc. does not do business at this address. We can 
uinderstand your cofision as the names are very similar. Please note that our company is 
US Paytel Optima LLC, not US Paytel Inc. I have addressed this same matter previously 
over the telephone, but it appears that it was not taken care of This time I am handling 
the matter through written correspondence. Please make the necessary change. 

The only information I have regarding US Paytel Inc. is a possible address. 

7 12 US Highway I 
Siuite 205 
North Palm Beach, FL 33408-4521 

Sincerely, 

Ed Otto 
Executive Manager 



T
 

r
 

'v
t 0
 

4
 
0
 

Jl
 
5
 

W
 

m
 

m
 
0
 

0
 ':
 

0
 

0
2
 

r
 

W
 

5:
 

W
 

W
 
5
 

5:
 

-
 

-
 



fi c1 /x. h F  a -  

Matilda Sanders 

From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
Subject: Order 

- 

5 Tuesday, April 17,2001 1:29 PM 

The followiing order was sent electronically to Records & Reporting. A copy of this order shotdld 
only be sent to affected party (U.S. Paytel, Inc./Docket No. 001653-TC). 

File Name Docket No. 
OO1653ri.kmp 001653-TC 

V K ~ ~ D ~ G -  O C D ~ C ~ ~  

001 653vc.krmp 001 653-TC 

1 



Kav Flvnn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject 

Kimberley Pena; Paula Mer 
Hong Wan& Nonnye Grant 
RE: 001653 

Kim, I apologize. Evidently I did not keep that e-mail (if we discussed via e-mail). I will give this e-mail to Hong, ask her to update 
the mailing address in the current docket with the address in the certificating docket, and we will re-send this order today. 

---Original Message---- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, April 20,2001 1204 PM 
To: Kay  fly^; Paula Isler 
Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: R E  001653 

Kay, I asked you to use the address found under parties of record in the application for certificate docket. Please send the reissued 
order to this address and ask the other to please disregard what he’s going to get. 

----Original Message--- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, April 20,2001 1201 PM 
To: Paula Mer; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Hong Wan& Nonnye Grant 
Subject: 001653 
Importance: High 

The PAA order was reissued in this docket yesterday. However, I was just informed by Nonnye that it actually went to the OLD 
address (address is same in CMS and MCD) because we have never been given any updated address info. IS there any updated 
address info? 

1 



Matilda Sanders (?,a 1172 
From: Andrea Cowart F 
Sent: 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
CG: Della Fordham 
Subject: Orders 

Wednesday, May 23,2001 10:22 AM 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

01 01 63 - 01 01 63am.wdk 

01 01 28 - 01 QI28fo.df 

001 653 - 001 653co.kmp /jt 5 

1 


